

# PROF (DR) PARTHA PRATIM DAS

MD (PM&R)

Consultant Physiatrist Professor and Head of the Department

#### **PROFILE**

The Head of the Department of PM&R at NRS Medical College Kolkata, and an alumnus of the same institution, specializes in musculoskeletal & pain medicine, rheumatology, and biomechanics. With a strong focus on research methodology, they are dedicated to advancing the field through innovative research and clinical practice.

#### **CORE COMPETENCIES**

Biomechics Interventional Pain management Reseach Methodology

### CONTACT

- 9433943719
- drppdaspmr74@gmail.com
- Department of PM&R, NRS Medical College, Kolkata, PIN-700014

### **EDUCATION**

# DOCTOR OF MEDICINE IN PHYSICAL MEDICINE & REHABILITATION (MD)

IPGMER, Kolkata

West Bengal University of Health Sciences

## BACHELOR OF MEDICINE, BACHELOR OF SURGERY (MBBS)

NRS Medical Collge, Kolkata Calcutta University



#### PUBLICATIONS

- 1. Das P P, Kamal F, Ballav A. Role of High Tens in Physiatric Management of Primary OA Knee?. IOSR-JDMS. 2018;17(10):53-55.
- 2. Das P P, Sur(Kundu) T, Ballav A. Role of UST in Physiatric Management of Primary OA Knee. IOSR-JDMS. 2018;17(10):27-30.
- 3. Das P P, Mishra S, Pramanik R, Das K M, Mandal P K, Das P, et al. Comparative Study of High TENS, Low TENS, Tramadol in Physiatric Management of Primary OA Knee. IOSR-JDMS. 2019;18(2):40-43.
- 4. Das P P, Naskar S. Synovial fluid analysis one of the basic diagnostic tool for undiagnosed knee synovitis. IOSR-JDMS. 2018;17(11):12-14.

#### WORK EXPERIENCE

#### TUTOR (2010-2011)

Calcutta National Medical College, Kolkata

#### ASSISTANT PROFESSOR (2011-2016)

R.G. Kar Medical College, Kolkata & IPGMER, Kolkata

#### ASSOCIATE PROFESSOR (2016-2019)

Burdwan Medical College, Burdwan

#### PROFESSOR (2019-TILL DATE)

Burdwan Medical College, Burdwan & NRS Medical Collge, Kolkata